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MEMO

To: Rennae Meno
Clerk of the Legislature

Attorney Ana Won Pat-Borja
Legislative Legal Counsel

From: Senator Amanda L. Shelton
Acting Chairperson, Committee on Rules

Re: Referral of Resolution No. 162-36 (COR)

Hifa adai,

As per my authority as Acting Chairperson of the Committee on Rules, I am forwarding the referral of
Resolution No. 162-36 (COR) - Frank Blas, Jr,, V. Anthony Ada, Joe S. San Agustin, Christopher M.
Duefias, James C. Moylan — “RELATIVE TO REQUESTING I MAGA’'HAGAN GUAHAN TO ESTABLISH
THE TOURIST ATTRACTIONS RESCUE PLAN (TARP) AND PROVIDING AT LEAST $60 MILLION
FROM THE FUNDS RECEIVED THROUGH THE 2020 CARES ACT, THE 2021 AMERICAN RESCUE
PLAN, OR OTHER FEDERALLY OR LOCALLY FUNDED PANDEMIC ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS TO
ASSIST BUSINESS ENTITIES IN THE TOURISM INDUSTRY WHO HAVE BEEN SEVERELY IMPACTED
AND SUFFERED TREMENDOUSLY BECAUSE OF THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC.”

Please ensure that the subject resolution is referred to the Committee Air Transportation, Parks, Tourism,
Higher Education, and the Advancement of Women, Youth, and Senior Citizens, chaired by Senator
Amanda L. Shelton.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact Mary Maravilla, Committee on Rules
Director at 472-2461.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Respectfully,

Senator Amanda'L. Shelton
Acting Chairperson, Committee on Rules
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